From: Venu Madhav Singaraju

To: Ameet Koomar; Vikas Kapoor; Nikhil Bhushan; Kumar Dhulap; Dinesh Kuchan; Deepak Khandare; Shailesh
Asarpota; Mahesh Gurav; Akshay Sharma; Asad Shamsi

Cc: Aman Agarwal; Akshay Sharma

Subject: RE: AP AR Tax Team Reaching on Thursday 16th May

Date: Friday, May 17, 2024 6:54:32 PM

+Asad

Hi Asad,

Please do the needful and confirm.

Regards,
Venu

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 6:49 PM

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Dinesh Kuchan
<dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Khandare
<deepak.khandare@travelfoodservices.com>; Shailesh Asarpota
<shailesh.asarpota@travelfoodservices.com>; Mahesh Gurav <mahesh.gurav@mumbailounge.in>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Aman Agarwal <aman@casnva.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Re: AP AR Tax Team Reaching on Thursday 16th May

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Go ahead please
Thanks and Regards

Ameet Koomar

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 1:36:51 pm

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Dinesh Kuchan
<dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Khandare

<deepak.khandare @travelfoodservices.com>; Shailesh Asarpota
<shailesh.asarpota@travelfoodservices.com>; Mahesh Gurav <mahesh.gurav@mumbailounge.in>;

Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Aman Agarwal <aman@casnva.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>



mailto:venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:Ameet.Koomar@adani.com
mailto:vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:deepak.khandare@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:shailesh.asarpota@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:shailesh.asarpota@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:mahesh.gurav@mumbailounge.in
mailto:akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com
mailto:asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:aman@casnva.com
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

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Hi Ameet,

As you would have seen on the other mail chain, it is going to cost us Rs. 5.15 lakhs for these 5
licenses and 0.96 lakhs for BREP (AMC for 1 year), Total Rs. 6.12 lakhs (excluding Tax). Attaching mail
for reference.

Please make a note that these licenses will be purchased under TFS and will be charges to Semolina
by TFS. Please reach out to Vikas for details.

These 5 licenses will be added to the existing pool of licenses which are already there for TFS and are
not exclusive only for Semolina.

Please confirm if we can proceed with this.

Regards,
Venu

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 6:47 PM

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

Cost of 5 lakhs is ok because process need to be outsourced.
Thanks and Regards

Ameet Koomar

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 6:29:21 PM

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
We are already having shortage of licenses. Adding more users without adding more licenses will
only make things worse.

Please share your principal alighment to purchase of as many licenses as the additional users, we can
work out the license provisioning accordingly.

Please refer to Nikhil mail attached to understand the cost details.

Regards,
Venu

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 5:39 PM

To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap
<kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Dinesh Kuchan
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

Cc: Aman Agarwal <aman@casnva.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;
Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: AP AR Tax Team Reaching on Thursday 16th May

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Nikhil,

Please assist with access urgently as team is arriving tomorrow to TFS office and without access they won’t be able
to take handover.

Thanks and Regards,
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Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:32 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
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

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and
attachments.*

Approved , nikhil, kindly share any cost incurred at our end with Ameet for his approval .

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 1:02 PM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap
<kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Dinesh Kuchan
<dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>;
Deepak Khandare <deepak.khandare@travelfoodservices.com>; Shailesh Asarpota
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

Dear Vikas,

Please approve IT access to Team.

Thanks and Regards
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Ameet Koomar

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 11:52:51 am

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar Dhulap
<kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Dinesh Kuchan
<dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Khandare
<deepak.khandare@travelfoodservices.com>; Shailesh Asarpota
<shailesh.asarpota@travelfoodservices.com>; Mahesh Gurav
<mahesh.gurav@mumbailounge.in>

Cc: Aman Agarwal <aman@casnva.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju

<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: AP AR Tax Team Reaching on Thursday 16th May

Dear Vikas,
Please approve.

Email ids attached/ semolina ids to be provided.

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 11:51 AM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Kumar Dhulap
<kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Dinesh Kuchan
<dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Khandare
<deepak.khandare@travelfoodservices.com>; Shailesh Asarpota

<shailesh.asarpota@travelfoodservices.com>; Mahesh Gurav <mahesh.gurav@mumbailounge.in>
Cc: Aman Agarwal <aman@casnva.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>;

Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: AP AR Tax Team Reaching on Thursday 16th May

Importance: High

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and
attachments.*

| have already reverted yesterday
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| have not received neither the ID nor the nor the approval
| cannot ask the team to proceed without the same

Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Dinesh Kuchan
<dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Khandare
<deepak.khandare@travelfoodservices.com>; Shailesh Asarpota
<shailesh.asarpota@travelfoodservices.com>; Mahesh Gurav <mahesh.gurav@mumbailounge.in>;
Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Aman Agarwal <aman@casnva.com>

Subject: RE: AP AR Tax Team Reaching on Thursday 16th May

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sure,

Nikhil please help.

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 11:15 AM

To: Dinesh Kuchan <dinesh.kuchan@travelfoodservices.com>; Deepak Khandare
<deepak.khandare@travelfoodservices.com>; Shailesh Asarpota

<shailesh.asarpota@travelfoodservices.com>; Mahesh Gurav <mahesh.gurav@mumbailounge.in>;
Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Nikhil Bhushan

<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: AP AR Tax Team Reaching on Thursday 16th May

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and
attachments.*

Hi All,

Semolina Team coming to office on Thursday for One to one discussion and handover process.
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Please block your time.
Deepak — Pls book meeting room for whole day (AR and Tax will use for same)

Ameet — Please make sure before Visit they will get Navision access, please check with IT team for
same.

Thanks

Kumar D

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 10:55 AM

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: AP AR Tax Team Reaching on Thursday 16th May

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ok Parag, please share invite with Aman and team.
They can sit with other members and AR/ tax for handover when physically available.

| hope it is fine.

Thanks and Regards

Ameet Koomar

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 10:48:04 AM

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

Hello Ameet,

As we discussed on call yesterday evening, | requested you to check with Vikas sir once and also
informed that, | am not available on 17 &18 thus requested for online session today and tomorrow
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for handover of Accounts payable activities.

Regards,
Parag Pandey

Get Outlook for Android

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 10:39:43 AM

To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey

<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: AP AR Tax Team Reaching on Thursday 16th May

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Yes Vikas.

Still if you feel the team is not available, please advise.

Thanks and Regards

Ameet Koomar

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 10:20:36 AM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
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

Dear Ameet

Has this been aligned with Kumar and Parag ?

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 5:56 PM

To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: accounts@casnva.com; Kumar Dhulap <kumar.dhulap@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey

<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Aman Agarwal <aman@casnva.com>
Subject: RE: AP AR Tax Team Reaching on Thursday 16th May
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

+Vikas: Please assist with team members availability for knowledge transfer.

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Aman Agarwal <aman@casnva.com>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 5:51 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: accounts@casnva.com

Subject: AP AR Tax Team Reaching on Thursday 16th May

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and
attachments.*

Dear Ameet,

We have booked tickets for 2 team members (Mr Suman Jha and Mr Rahul), who will
reach to your office on Thursday (16th May)

Meanwhile, kindly do the following needful:
1. We have started to take process understanding of AR. But we feel that until we get
data and Navision access, it is little helpful. So, kindly arrange that also.
2. Please ensure that AP, AR and Tax team is available with discussion with our team
from coming Thursday.
Thanks

Aman

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are
intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use,
copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender
by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or opinions
presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.
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